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Re:  Notification of Temporary Operation with Nighttime Facilities
and Parameters at Variance During Daytime Hours ONLY
Radio License Holding, CBC
Station KESP(AM), Modesto, California
Facility Identifier Number 11233

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed in triplicate on behalf of Radio License Holding, CBC (“RLH-
CBC”), the licensee of Station KESP(AM), notifies the Federal Communications
Commission that the cables to the KESP towers were damaged which adversely
affected its antenna system. As a result, the Station is currently operating with its
authorized nighttime facilities full time and, therefore, at variance during daytime
hours only. Its local and regional engineers are in the process of evaluating the
situation to determine what needs to be done resolve KESP’s technical problems. If
the technical issues cannot be resolved swiftly, RLH-CBC will submit a formal
request for Special Temporary Authority.

If there are any questions about this Notification, kindly contact undersigned
counsel for Radio License Holding, CBC.

Sincerely,

ark Lipp
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